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Mr. Spray,
In response to the below request, please find attached the Marked FDD.

Regards,

Christopher Feldmeir
Partner

Lathrop Gage LLP
Pierre Laclede Center, 7701 Forsyth Boulevard, Suite 500

Clayton, MO 63105

Direct: 314.613.2502 | Fax: 314.613.2801
cfeldmeir@lathropgage.com

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) [mailto:geoffrey.spray@state.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Feldmeir, Chris <cfeldmeir@lathropgage.com>

Subject: RE Orange Leaf Holdings, LLC (MN NEW # F-9041, Old # F-6420)

Dear Christopher Feldmeir, Esq.,

The franchise renewal application for the above-referenced franchisor has been examined. Please
correct or otherwise address the following deficiencies:

1. Please provide a Marked FDD for review.

In responding to the above deficiencies, submit only the marked pages. Do not send the entire clean
copy. If additional changes have been requested from other states please include only the pages
showing those corrections also.

Please email us the revised document(s). Please note: The Commissioner may withdraw an
application in which no activity has occurred for 120 days (Minnesota Statute § 80C.05, Subd. 4). If
an Order of Withdrawal is issued, the franchisor must reapply with a new application.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

Geoff Spray

Commerce Analyst Il — Securities

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named
above. Information in this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure by state or federal law. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this
message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please refrain from reading this e-mail
or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this
communication.
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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

(@ orange leaf

ORANGE LEAF HOLDINGS LLC
an Oklahoma limited liability company

14301 Caliber Drive, Suite 100 Beginning in September 2019:7 NE 6", Suite 210
Oklahoma City, OK 73134 Oklahoma City, OK 73104

(405) 463-7300
www.orangeleafyogurt.com
info@orangeleafyogurt.com

The franchisee will operate a quick serve restaurant specializing in premium self-serve frozen
yogurt with fresh fruit and other toppings and related products under the mark "Orange Leaf Frozen
Yogurt." The total investment necessary to begin operation of an Orange Leaf Frozen Yogurt Store is
from $169,175-189,857 to $313.200417,326. This includes between $15;050-25,150 and $15;100-25,200
that must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliates. The total investment necessary to begin operation of an
Orange Leaf Kiosk is from $H7925-135,092 to $189,700226,422. This includes between $10;050
15,150 and $46,406-15,200 that must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliates. If you want to obtain
development rights to open and operate multiple Orange Leaf Frozen Yogurt Stores, you must agree to
open and operate a minimum of 3 Orange Leaf Frozen Yogurt Stores and pay the franchisor or its
affiliates $12:600-22,000 for each proposed outlet to be opened by you in your designated locations.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully.
You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement
with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise
sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this
document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for
you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact NieeleDaadaeui—Lauren
Mauer at 14301 Caliber Drive, Suite 100, Oklahoma City, OK 73134 (405)463-7369before September

2019) and at 7 NE 6", Suite 210, Oklahoma City, OK 73104 (after September 2019) (405) 463-7300, opt.

I

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don't rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and
this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can
help you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as "A Consumer's Guide to Buying a
Franchise," which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other
sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Orange Leaf Franchise Disclosure Document
Single Unit / Area Development Programs
2368233024

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any info&rﬁ@ﬂl@%ﬂﬂe}&rmation found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.


https://franchisepanda.com

This is a document preview downloaded from FranchisePanda.com. The full document is available for
free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/orange-leaf-frozen-yogurt



